

# ***Kristen M. Cox, MSN, APRN, FNP-C***

2669 Deer Hollow Drive, Little Elm, TX 75068    469-667-5940    kristencoxfnp@gmail.com

## **Professional Profile**

Dedicated certified Family Nurse Practitioner with 15 years nursing experience. Background in emergency, pre-assessment testing, employee health and primary care. Flexible, quick-learner who adapts easily to new situations and enjoys a challenge. Self-motivated professional with a commitment in providing quality care. Strong organizational and communication skills.

- Diagnosing and treating patients
- Interpreting medical history
- Counseling and education
- Physical exams
- Ordering and performing diagnostic tests
- Preventive measures

## **Professional Experience**

*Diamond House Calls, Allen, TX*

January 2019 - Current

**Lead Nurse Practitioner;**

Responsibilities:

- Provide quality medical care to assigned patients
- Chart completely & efficiently
- Diagnose problems & implement plan of care
- Order, review, and implement changes to plan of care based on lab results and vital signs
- Collaborate with supervising physicians
- Collaborate with home health agencies
- Precept nurse practitioner students
- Implement quality control measures
- Efficient billing
- Provider and office staff scheduling
- Interview potential nurse practitioner candidates

*Trinity Home Visiting Doctors, Farmers Branch, TX*

August 2018 - September 2019

**Lead Nurse Practitioner**

Responsibilities:

- Provide quality medical care to assigned patients
- Chart completely & efficiently
- Diagnose problems & implement plan of care
- Order, review, and implement changes to plan of care based on lab results and vital signs

- Collaborate with supervising physicians
- Collaborate with home health agencies
- Precept nurse practitioner students

*Cornerstone House Calls, Dallas, TX*

May 2018 - June 2019

**Nurse Practitioner**

Responsibilities:

- Provide quality medical care to assigned patients
- Chart completely & efficiently
- Diagnose problems & implement plan of care
- Order, review, and implement changes to plan of care based on lab results and vital signs
- Collaborate with supervising physicians
- Collaborate with home health agencies
- Precept nurse practitioner students

*Methodist Hospital for Surgery, Addison, TX*

August 2012 – November 2018

**House Supervisor/Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse/Employee Health Nurse**

Achievements:

- Promotion
- Multiple monthly awards for service

Responsibilities:

- Chart audits
- Employee performance reviews
- Nursing care
- Interview potential employees
- Coordinate monthly department schedule
- Supervise nursing staff during shift
- Collaborate with physicians
- Coordinate patient flow

*Texas Health Emergency Room, Little Elm, TX*

December 2014 – September 2017

**Registered Nurse**

Achievements:

- Excellent employee performance reviews annually

Responsibilities:

- Nursing care
  - Chart efficiently
  - Collaborate with physicians
  - Clinic lab upkeep
-

*Medical Center of McKinney, McKinney, TX*

May 2007 – June 2012

**Clinical Supervisor/Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse**

Achievements:

- Promotion
- Employee of the Month
- Many patient compliment cards

Responsibilities:

- Chart audits
- Employee performance reviews
- Nursing care
- Interview potential employees
- Coordinate monthly department schedule
- Supervise nursing staff during shift
- Collaborate with physicians
- Coordinate patient flow

*Methodist Charlton Medical Center, Dallas TX*

October 2004 – February 2008

**Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse**

Responsibilities:

- Nursing care
- Supervise nursing staff during shift
- Collaborate with physicians
- Coordinate patient flow

## **Education**

Walden University, Minneapolis, MN

**Master's Degree in Nursing**

November 2016

Collin County Community College, McKinney, TX

**Associate's Degree in Nursing**

May 2005

## **References**

References are available upon request.

---

